30 L”{"”’ o ~ RECEIVED

" STATE or= SOUTHCAROLINA APR 2 6 2[]23 . INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

:;:COUNTY OF %‘J‘V“‘ (‘M 'I SC COLH”i' Of)App ea,s

INDICTMENTICASE# ZCi‘t -GS 25 000‘1‘5

o -:::STATE

© Address: - - i L
pl_Crty,State Zip: - “wpﬁn/?c o
3';DL#\=m : .SlD# R

'CDL Yes D No D CMV Yes I:] No D Hazmat Yes E] No E]

| SENTENCE SHEET

: ).
" VS. ) :
' /A/U%)/Qu A/ww Oww ). AWHE. L "?OICI,{ZS‘oSOGcoq
TAKA: . ) Dateof Offense:_{ ../ € /. zmc,
Race: j____ ~ )  8C.Code§ - (6 - 3-. T
-DOB: NN (117 ). CDRCode#: = =% . ouc R
)
)
)

In dlsposmon of the above lndlctment comes now the Defendant who was IE/CONVICTED OF or [0 P—LEA_DS
T0: [/M-M«xfé“-‘l | ' [ ' | ‘

] In_violati_ono_f§ e - 2 . (0 _ oftheSC CodeofLaws bearmg CDRCode# m Ollé

[J NON-VIOLENT B-/V.IQLENT £]'SERIOUS [Z/MOST SERIOUS D MandatoryGPS [ §17-2545
. : ‘ ~ " {CSC wiminor 1#tor CSC wirhinor 3)
El : Less‘er.l_nt:l_Uded D Defendant Waives ’

The charge is: Q/ As '"d'CtEd Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury ..' (def 's'in,itlals)

_— The plea |s i Wlthout Negotlatlons or Recommendahon E] Negotlated Sentence [:I Recommendatlon bythe State
' ATTEST ‘ . - ‘

'Sohcntor T B SC Bar# “Defendant' A Attorneyfor Defendant — sC Bar#

B WHEREFORE the Defendant |s commltted to the ﬁ@tate Department of Correctlon 0 Countyfl_)ete_ntidn Cente'r,

,.a-

] for a determinate term of days/month |me Served L__I Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
‘ and/for td pay afineof $____ provrded that upon the servtce of . days/months/yearsl'l’ lme Served and o payment
"._of $ : plus costs and assessments as appllcable the balance is suspended wnth probation for - _‘

months/years and. subject 1o South Carolma Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Servrces standard condrtlons of
' probatlon which are mcorporated by reference

The sentence shall run . ’ .
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Bi The Defendant is to be glven credlt for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §. 24 13-40 to be calculated and applled by SCDOC
days/months

' % “To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to frial and sentencing.
D The De ant Shall be Released from County Detentlon Center:

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 iti is unlawful for a person convrcted of a vnolatlon of § 16-25-20 or '§ 16:25-65
(Domestlc Violence) to Shlp, transport, possess, or recetve a firearm or ammunition. FILED - '

_ AMPM

APR - 6 2023

MYLINDA D' NETTLES



STaTE vs. Williahon Ouris INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 -GS 25~ - Y5 .

. 'Central Regrstry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C Code § 17-25 135

| _s-.sscqgu chm’r'isz’:’ :
- PTUP: 'after S months/years " '
; o e And Other Terms Llsted Below ‘ ) _
,-SubstanceAbuse Cdunseling C [:l Completton of GED _ E] Random DruglAlcohoI Testmg
: Attend Voc Rehab Or Job Corp- El No .Contac_t wrth V_rctlm:‘ 0 meesttc \_fole_nce Intervention Prdgrar_n
. Mental 'Health'Coun’seIing S ’”E]” May Sefve'W/E'
‘ ' ' : L beglnmng ‘ RN _ ‘
' Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430 EI Public SeNiee:Emaleyment o days/hours

'.Other o

. §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

'O RESTITUTION: []  Deferred [:] e Walves Hearing []. Ordered

."Total S plus20%fee . :_ S |
Payment Terms - ] . ) R . | _ ;'. L ,. D s_?t'bySCDP'PPS
-Remptent:, e |

. *Fine: - : -
Flne may be pd. in equal consecutlve weeklylmonthly pmts of $ o Beginning

§14 -1-206 (Assessments 107 5%)
§14- 1-,211 (A)(1 )(Conv_ Surcharge)
§14:1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge)

' §56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) -

- A§56—1-286 (DUl Breath Test) -

§14 -1-212 (Law Enforce Fundmg)

- §14 1-213 (Drug. Court Surcharge).

.§34 11-70(b)and(c) and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admrn Fraud Check Court Costs)

.. §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in installments)

E] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel, Proviso requrres $500 be pald to Clerk
. during probation and shall be collectéd before any other fees -
D § 17-3-30(BY Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Publlc Defender Fund

. $100°.

: "'.'$5'0_

e

, o6
$100 T

$12 -

$25

$25 J5_

$150 -

$41

. $40/ea -

 TBD

en [ealen | len|onjen | lmlenlan|mlmn|en e

| TOZL K
_ Presiding Judge: (,Q ./ 'Dd/.\ W

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: N\odoadn N\ a_u Judge Code: 70 /™ T
Court Reporter A .Seqtence Date: L -] 5=, ey
A e iteo
__AM/PM
. SCCA217 (07/2021) " Pagezof2
APR -6 2023

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CIFRK OF ONLIART



o ':2019A2520300009 ;_

— ‘ . 'DOCKET NO 2019652500045
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolma

" :: Qutrque Manor H P D. o

County of 'Hampton :

L After bemg fully advrsed as to my
" legal rights, | hereby:-waive -
- -presentmen_t to the Grand Jury.

October Term 2020

Defendant |

COURT or= GENERAL ssssrons S .
. : l:' I. ’

— . THESTATE -
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o o - -
' . VS,

Will_ist_‘_oh Lamone OWe‘ns

" ACTION OF GRAND JURY - , _
ST 'Murder'

SC Code 16—3—10

O 9/ L\)./@”—_‘\ CDRCode 0116

Z‘i‘,i’”{’_sf’" °’L"'f6ﬁﬁ’é 2200

o VERDICT
ﬁ .;1' _mr A«YM
QJ»/ }‘Mj'z :

APR 26 08

Foreperson of Petit Jury E

Date
ol - INDICT

”Iridictr'nen't For

SC Court of Appeals

- 'CCC PLS. andGS

. hereby appear in my « own proper _
- person and plead gurlty to the wrthln
' mdrctment or to ’

o 'VDefé_nAc.iéht' -
RE@EEVE

- Winess:

FILED
AM/PM

APR - 62023 ’

_ MYLNDA D NETTLES .
. CLERK OF COURT-
"HAMPTON COUNTY. SC€



L ::-';‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i‘?-‘:.::f;;f—ﬂ:f.}ii‘,_??, T INDICTMENT

S ".’:coumv OF HAMPTON ;l o8 ;' R ff:’f: L

© 7 2019682500045 e

At a Court of General Sessnons convened on October 22 2020 the Grand Jurors of Hampton 5] :"::

RS : -',.'County present upon thelr oath

Murder o f '

: ;'That in Hampton County. South Carohna on or about January 8 2019 the Defendant Wlllston Lamone__‘. ;_7 -

"7 Owens, did, with: malice aforethought, kmg g did die as a prox|mate resultof -

| s :._’-Wlllston Lamone Owenss actlons all in vuolataon of Sectlon 16 3-10 et al of the Codes of Law of South;:: L

S ..'Carolma

u'\-\

- '+ Against the peace and dignity 6f the State, and contrary to the statute In siich case rnade and provided; -




— ARRESTWARRANT RPN S STATEOF. SOUTHCAROLINA® -1 'y}. AU ST A . Fom avprovmdy
201 9A2 520300009 o D COUI'IW/ . Munlcmahty Of S ; .' ) - i ‘AF F 1 D A v l T . ;; - » -gsg‘z.‘:-’n
A A .;HAMPTON .- = Sy . :
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’ Persom“y appearad before me thg aﬂ'aqi 9} R MANOR SGT. ) 5 - who
[’_7] County [ Munlc(pahty of " being duly swom deposes and says that dmndan. ‘WIL-LISTON LAMONE OWENS .
: » HAMPTON - -gid within this county and stateon___ : violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carohna {or ordinanca of D Countyl . Mumc:pamy of HAMPTON . 3
T"E STA'E . w7 in thie following particulars: ‘ - :
: agamst L o o A oescmpnou OF OFFENSE: 16 03 0010, 1 6~ 03 0020 / MURDER

WIL-'ISTON LAMONE OWENS ! further state that lhere is. probable causa to beheve that the defandam named abuve did oommlt
Address: R

_ — - the crime ‘set forth and that probable’ cause, is based. on the foliowing . facts:
HAMPTON sC 29924—._2727, s ”

—_— ON JAN. 08, 2019 BETWEEN 22:20 AND 22:35 WHILE IN THE TOWN OF HAMPTON COUNTY OF HA.MP‘I’ON STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA. |
) o WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS D0 VIOU\TE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE STATUE 16-03-0040 (MURDER) FACTS TO ESTABLISH THE AFORESAID (3

= w - 1 . 'ASFOLLOWS: ON JAN 03, 2019 WHILE ON LIGHTSEY STREET WILLISTON OWENS DID EXIT THE BLACK SPORTS UTILITY VEHICLE THATHE
= afgnt - — -, . WAS A OCCUPANT OF. WILLISTON OWENS AND ANOTHER CO-DEFENDANT THEN RAN TOWARD THE TRAILER PARK WHERE
- " AND OTHERS WERE STANDING AND A 40 CALIBER HANDGUN WAS DISCHARGED MULTIPLE TIMES STRIKING INTHE UPPER.
"~ Agancy ORI#: SC02 50300 - BODY. AS A RESULT OF HIS INJURIES ED INSIDE HIS RESIDENCE AFTER RUNNING A SHORT DISTANCE. EVIOENGE,
Pro "ns Ageicy: - HAMPTON POLICE DEPARTMENT . . WITNESS STATEMENTS, AND SUBJECT'S STATEMENT PROVE THE SAME. ALL DONE AGAINST THE LAW, PEACE, AND DlGNlTY OF THE STATE
= 7 . OF SOUTH CAROLINA. Co .
‘ pwmg Officer; "8GT. Q.R. MANOR .
Offers MURDER - ' , .
- - ~ " OtfensaCode:- - 0116
CoselOrdinarce Sec. Te=63= 0010, 16-03-0020 8
This -warrant . 1s. CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE ‘in .tho‘; o . ‘ i SlgnatureofAfﬁanl ) i Rl sataa _ ‘)m j, —
County/- Mumc ality of ' E - Address, __ 608 FIRST ST W i _
_D ¥ D pality STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o Address. DS R —=
= Theaccused - + A __HAMPTON SC 29924 _ =
is' to- be artested. and broughl before me to be - E;;;g:; . Myniclpallty o ) ' Affiants Telephoné' (803) 943_2421" — 991 -
dealtwnmaccordlngtolaw » ) ARREST WARRANT }>
_oc ) . : : L o . (LS )- o TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER INTHIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS CO@ﬁ
T “Signaiure of Judge . i = o : It appearmg -from’ the above afﬁdawt that there are reasonable grounds to believe that D
Dt . R Con .- defendant. WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS vl
.7 Date. T Time ; . -¢id violate the criminat laws ‘of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of - B ) v
RETURN — o DCountyI . Municipality of _HAMPTON . - - )assetforth be[ow: o
Lo o nescmmon OF OFFENSE: MURDER / MURDER R SR
A copy of thns arrest wafrant was dehvered to -,
defendam WILLISTON LAMONE OWE‘.I\Q )
o ! / !O/ R i B Havmg found probable cause and the abova afﬁant havmg swom before me. you are empowered and dirgcted to amr said
) ) defendant and bring.him or her before me fcrthwnth to be deait with according to'the law, A copy of this Arrest W@%ﬂm elivared
—5 Q ?‘-“-A L/ _ i oo to the defendant at the-time of its- execution, or as’ soon thereatter as is practicable.
Sgnetureo ConstablelLaw Entorcement Ofﬁcer o Swom toand subscribed bafore me - y . L : ' .
o 01/10/2019 : , © JAN 142019
. RETURN WARRANTTO . A ) .°“ — — ') 'JudgesAdd,ess 608 FIRST STREET WEST .
BRENDR JAMISON' O AN’ ol PO ' D HAMPTON SC 29924 MVUINDA DNSTIES
. 608 .FIRST STREET WEST . ENDA‘JAMISON L 803-943-9364. . -» it
-ZHAMP'TCN s . 299-24 s . I . Judges Telephone - CLERIK OF COURT-
I G A Judge Code 8019— : .+ Issuing Court: ° ] Magistrate MKQNCW

! V . ' o , ORIGlNAL ' ' a . . c Caser 201‘901082230‘



- IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

RE@EWE" -

STATE OF sourH CAROLINA o |
- COUNTY OF _ b 1/ (Z.,, . APR 25 2023
.j-:”STATE . o o SC Court ?waﬁgéréENT/CASE# 201*1435-_25 0005‘;

A,W warv-ﬂ _ - .) 'ANV# _ ?,Olcr 25263000(0
AKA: L oL T T T ) -DateofOffense: A /Y/ ?ol‘t '
Race: WllF.  Sex W Age. 25 ) SC;Code§ - (6-%-79.

DOB: "'lq‘ﬂ - MBERs 2 ) CDRCode# = 3410 =
Address: ) o ' R
City, State, Zip: - ffe_ ifun, £C ) SENTENCE SHEET
).
)

-',D'-#'miev‘_ SID#
"CDL Yes I:] No I:l CMV Yes [:l No D Hazmat Yes O No O _

: ln drsposmon of the above mdlctment COMes now the Defendant who was Q‘CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS_
In viol_atron of§ ( 6 3 2 “l of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 3 9

[:] NON-\/iOLENT E]/OLENT El SERIOUS E]/osr SERIOUS - O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 15'or CSC wlmlnor 3rd)

D L Lesser Included . D DefendantWawes
Offense Presentment to-Grand Jury (def s initials)

" The charge is: E/ As indicted,

~ The plea is: [:] Wrthout Negotiations or Recommendatron l:] Negotlated Sentence O Recommendatron by the State
ATTEST. . .

,QMJC( ZWM 79925

’ Sollcrtor T "'SCBar# Defendant ~ - T .Att-orneyfor Defendant" SC Bar#

' WHEREFORE the Defendant is commltted to the ﬂgate Department of Correctron O County Detentron Center, -

: “fora determinate te'rrn of§ D . E] Youthful Offen'der Act n'ot to exceed . . years

" and/or to pay a t" ineof §_ . provrded that upon the service of days/monthslyears/T ime Served and or payment

o ofS ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance i is suspended with probatron for .

: monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatron Parole and Pardon ‘Services standard conditions of
* probation, which are mcorporated by reference

- .. The.senténce shall run

~CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

mThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 10 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcu!ated and applled by SCDOC.

days/months '
. To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg
] e Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. ,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.§ 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-B0r0D § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm-or ammunition. AM/PM
APR - 6 2023

MYUNDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT



e v Wotlisten dves oo st v 22

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

PTUP  after - . months/years E . -
S - s And OtherTerms Lrsted Below

»-S:u:bst_an‘ce 3Abuse,'C'oun's'eling' A D ’Completron of GED - I:] Random Drug/Alcohol Testmg'. ', :
: ;}){\_t_t_end VocRehabOr ng Corb, g I:l - No Co_ntact.wrthx\llctlm D Domestrc V|olence Interventlon Program :

Mentel Health‘ COunseling' g May serve W’_E
' o A o .; : -begrnnmg

Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant to S C Code § 23-3-430 [:] : Public 'SerVice.'E'mbIOyment' L d_ayslhou’rs' o
Central Regrstry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code § 17-25 135 - ‘

’ ,Other

o Reoipient:

:lj RESTITUTION D Deferred D Def Walves Heanng EI Ordered

Total §__. pluszo%fee s

'l?ayment_Terms': R ,'.::‘f C L S .‘D:S_etlby'S_CDPF.’_l?Su

‘ Fme may be pd in equal consecutlve weeklylmonthly pmts of 3 S . Beginning

§14- =206 (Assessments 107. 5%) o _ _ . B T
' §14:1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) SRR o $100 5 1oy
- §14-1-211 (AX2)(DU! Surcharge). .~ . - . . R .. %100 - § R
. §56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) oo e $12 $
.- §56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) - = .. P . $25 $ .
" §14-1-212 (Law Enforce: Funding). L R o 825 g Q&
.. §14:1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - ’ o L $150 ¢ ..

- §34- 11-70(b)and(c) and 34- 11-90(c)and(d) (Admln Fraud Check Court Costs) S $41 $

- §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) : o .. 850 IR ,

- §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) o R : e $40/ea .'§ . R
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) - : o L TBD 0§ 3.8
EI Appointed PD or appomted other counsel Prowso requrres $500 be pald to Clerk ) I

. ‘during probation : and shall be collected before any other fees - ~ - $500 $
O s 17-3-30(B) Unpald Appllcatuon Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund _ TBD $

, TOTAL 5 /élﬁ 25

_ : Presiding Judge /(f'\ —fwﬁu-u’\/‘

: Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: (\(\Qur\c\;oeb &g}l‘&ﬂo Judge Code: ,)’77@) i R

* Court Reporter: - ESIvF m}ge !QE gthence Date T ,1 "“(’ _EjgED
o | BB R < \,95 f AM/PM N

- SCCA217 (07/2021) . _ . B . : Page20of2 .
N : . APR -6 202_3_

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT




. ( DOCKET NO 2019932500059
o WITNESSES .

' County of Hampton -

) The State of South Carolma S

( After belng fully advrsed as to my |
~ legal rights, I'hereby waive -~ = -
. presentment to the Grand Jury K

. Defendant

- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

- 2019A2520300010 . . .

October Term 2022

B COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .

o hereby appear in my own proper

. THESTATE -

VS,

' Williston Lamoﬁé Owens :

.- person and- plead guilty to the withii
- rndlctment orto.

" ACTION OF GRAND JURY -
R S AttemptedMurder
sc Code: 16 3-29

CDR Code: 3410 .

’ VERDICT :

| RE@EIVE@
| _Gﬁz /1:/ -

APR 26 05

'_-Mé&f P zézj%

Foreperson of Pem Jury ,

" Dale: .
IND_ICT

AMENDED Indrctment For

SC Court of Appeals

. De'fenda'ntv -

Wltness

: CCC PLS. andGS

FILED _
. AM/PM

: APR- 6 s

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY. SG



o f’i’;,’;ﬁsrATE OF soum CAROLINA ) e -_j“;;.-;;_~.'|__Np|_<‘;TM_i—:N“,Tlff;'¥:f} T

"“-i;}[_iCOUNTY oF HAMPTON '_f_f*;‘;;). :;;:_: o52
u :“-"f:;County present upon thelr oath [ET

.. e ‘That in Hampton County South Carolrna on or, about January 8 2019 the Defendant thrston Lamone_i:f:
T‘:?‘Qwens dld wrth intent to Kill: and wrth mallce aforethought attempt to wrllfully krll ﬁ all -in 7? 2l

'"1)'”1“5??7“'~:?*'7¥15:2019G§2500659ffz"f*-szf"

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on October 5 2022 the Grand Jurors of Hampton

Attemgted Murde

: _vrolatron of Sectron 16 3 29 et al of the Codes of Law of South Carolrna ST

. - Against the peace and dignity of the State; and contrary fo the statute in siich case made and provided. -

. ‘&f‘-‘ o

. Solicitor



wrmessss )

R Qutxque Manor. H P D

DOCKET NO 2019682500059

The State of South Carohna

L .QOUnty._q'f,Hamp.thA S

‘Aﬂer bemg fully adwsed as to my i -
" legal rights, ! hereby waive -
-presentment to.the Grand Jury. -

_COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .~~~ -

_' g Ocu;ber Term 202¢ ]

__  Defendant . . .

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER |
2019A2520300010 -

“. " ACTION OF GRAND JURY - -

| F°"’”@i‘/s""6‘t“f’”‘ i 2b20

. Date: -

. VERDICT

" Foreperson of PétiiJury
 Date:
INDICT

mHesTatE

Williston Lamone Owens.

. hereby appear in my own proper ..
.- person and plead gunlty to the wnthm-
s mdlctment orto

o Indlctment For

Attempted Murder

SC Code 16-3-29
 CDR Code: 3410 . -

RECEIVED)

APR 26 907

- 8C Courtof Agpegys

 Defendant

V\ﬁtness ‘

" CCC.PLS. andGS.



 STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA - .~ ) ' -° ' INDICTMENT
P 2019652500059

R

'COUNT_Y_OF HAMPTON -

At a Court of General Sessnons convened on October 22, 2020, the Grand Jurors of Hampton V
: County present upon thelr oath -

Attemg' ted Murder

_ That in Hampton County, South Carohna on or about January 6, 2019 the Defendant, Wlhston Lamone
Owens, did, with intent to kill and with malice aforethought, attempt to w»llfully kill m all in
‘violation of Section 1 6- 3-29, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina. - S '

i qUAT

- Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

: o (
CM\ i ;.._\_[,&u—f.;*

Solicitor




L Aestwanman [
: 2019A2520300010 o
" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E] Countyr [ Municipality of-
" HAMPTON -

" THE STATE
’ againsl

Wi LL I STON LAMONE OWENS

SaN —V (

Sex: T - Race ’ Helghl “ Wenght @ :

DL State: : SC . DL# -
DO 1997 pqencyORE 550750360

Prosecuting Agency: HAMPTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

PrnseculmgOfﬁcer SGT. Q:R. MANOR "
Oflensa: ATTEMPTED MURDER

Offense Code: ~ _34&).

deelOrt_ﬂnnncéScc, 16 —-03-00283

This warrant. s CERTIFIED - FOR SERVICE " in ‘the -

DCounlyI [:] Municipality of o o
' : . The accused

is to be arresled and brought bafore me to be
dealt thh accordlng o law. .
R SR R (B B
. Signature of Judge S
Date: . L .
‘Date .~ “Time "
' RETURN

A copy of tms arrest warram was dehvered to
defendam WIL_.ISTON LAMONE OWENS

32.°¢ Z‘?

‘_- 4 na!ure of Co spAB/Law EnforcamentOfﬁcer '

RETURN WARRANTTO
BRENDA JAMISON

608 FIRST STREET WEST
HAMPTON, SC' 29924

. BRE DA JAMISON

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . .. .- B R < . o AV

- [71 countyr- .Muniupalnyof A ; c AF»F.I.'DAVI.T . ' 's'?:%é}‘m?m
. .:'HAMPTON'_-; e ) S : o : :
- Personally appeared before me the aﬂianL QR MANOR SGT ' - . who
1| being duly swam deposes and says that defendany._ WILLISTON - LAMONE OWENS :

did within this county and stateon____-01/08/2019 to 01/08/2019 ______viclate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of E} County/ . Mumcmahty of HAMP TON — . i ¥

4 in'the lnﬂowmg particulars; - -
- :DESCRIPTIONOFOFFENSE 16—03 0029 / ATTEMPTED MURDER

1 further slale that there is probable cause lo believe. that the delendant named above did commit

" the crime - set forth and that’ pmbable cause Is based on lhe fullowmg facts:

- ON-JAN. 08, 2019 BEIWEEN 22:20 AND 22:35 WHILE INTHE TOWN OF HAMPTON, COUNTY OF HAMPTON STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA.
- WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS DID VIOLATE SOUTH CARGLINA STATE STATUE 16-03-0026 (ATTEMPTED MURDER). FACTS TO ESTABLISH THE

AFORESAID IS AS FOLLOWS; ON JAN, 08, 2018 WHILE ON LIGHTSEY STREET WHLISTON OWENS DID EXIT THE BLACK SPORTS UTIUTY

"VEHICLE THAT HE WAS A OCCUPANT OF. WILLISTON OWENS AND ANOYHER CO-DEFENDANT THEN RAN TOWARD THE TRAILER PARK,
- WHERE . S IMMSINIES) AND OTHERS WERE STANDING AND A 40 CALIBER HANDGUN WAS DISCHARGED MULTIPLE TIMES AT GEGEDD

@M:; ©VIDENCE. WITNESS STATEMENTS, AND SUBJECT'S STATEMENT PROVE TKE SAME ALL DONE AGAINST THE LAW PEACE, AND

: DIGNITYOF THE STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA.

Signature of Affianit._

08
IO

= 5—
608 FIRST ST W - : o 5
o o

. .STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 4 "HAMBTON SC 29924 _ é: &
D County/ . Mumupamyof D5 Afﬁa’n‘t"sTélephone T (803) 943-2221 s ]
HRAMPTON . Y = ﬂH 3

i T - ARREST WARRANT S B ﬁ’ﬁ .
: TO ANY LAw ENFORCEMENT OFF|CER INTHIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS O@TY:' }rm ]

S It appeaﬁng from the- above atﬁdavnl that there .are reasonable grounds 1o believe. that FALED ~— g ’
on_ 01/08/2019 - defendant WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS ____ il -
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of ’
E] County/ . Munldpalaty of _HAMPTON . _) o5 set forth below: JAN 30 ng ‘
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE AS SAULT / ATTEMPTED MURDE‘.R ’ ' . o

' © MYLINDA D NETTLES

CLERK OF COUAT

Having found probable cause and the above affiant havmg swom before me, you are empowered andgitativt e OORITTG Shid
defendant. and bring himor her before me forthwith- 1o be dealt with according to the law.’ A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of Its execulian, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.
Sworn to.and subscribed before me )

01/14/2019 AT -
Dale o 3.

JudgesAddress 608 FIRST STREET WEST .

-HAMPTON SC 29924

- == Juan‘s Telephona__ 803-943-9364 4
_Jnge Code; 8019 :_’ ' ‘ - Issuing Court: D"Ma'g_istrale (X Municipal (] circuit
' | A ORIGINA_L . ’ : O Case: 201901082230




- STATE or= souru CAROLINA

| {);(5”

N THE COURT OF.'.G‘E’NERAL'SESSIONS |

- '-counrvor-' éﬁpwv;uiau APR 2 ,
STATE = N 202$NDICTMENT/CASE# Zot‘t-es (A% oooéo

v L SC Court of’Appeals

["/M.th. W ()w“v)

» @,q]g_zgz 0 so00ll

) .

) Dateofpffense VAN ST T i
") 8€.Code§: l£ 2%~ HU b a:)
" ). CDRCode#: - 0061 -

) , T

)

)

)

~“DOB:

| Address: o o

-_;“Clty. State Z'P-., E!: Z.,,, » gc SENTENCE SHEET
SID# ' '

i DL#"

; "CDL Yes D No L__l CMV Yes E] No I:] Hazmat Yes El No Ei
- ln dlsposmon of the above lndlctment comes now the Defendant who was IZI/CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS '

o l.’ln vrolatron of § (5 “23 ‘f "{0 @{ ) of the S C Code of Laws beanng CDR Code # 0 6 52

Ej/ ON—VIOLENT O VIOLENT l:l--_sERlo.u_s l:l MOSTSERIOUS | [:l MandatoryGPS O §17-25-45

: e : - (CSC wlmrnor 1stor CSC wlmlnor 3“‘)
. — ’Lejs‘s'erlncluded Defendant Walves
‘The charge Is: B/ As |nd|cted 'D" ' Offense. e D Presentment to Grand Jury.  (def. smltrals)
o The plea is: [:l Wrthout Negotratrons or Recommendatron. L'__I Negotrated Sentence EI Recommendatlon by the State
. ATTEST: T

/szJﬂﬂ : 7*%%5

X Sollcrtor e T SCBar® Defendant o ) AttorneyforDefendant S SC Bar®

?:

: WHEREF.ORE ' 'the Defend'ant ivs c'ornmltted to the q State Department of Correctlon E] County Detention Center,

fora determmate term of (\D days/months/{earsZ}l ime Served ' l:l Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ years
. and/or fo pay a flne of $ i provrded that upon the servrce of days/months/yearsl'l’ |me Served and or payment )
) .
s of $ 5 plus costs and assessments as appllcable the balance is suspended wrth probatron for

. 'monthslyears and subject to South- Carolma Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Servrces standard conditions of
. probatlon whlch are mcorporated by reference .
¥ S
;The ntence shall run . - ' :
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTlVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credrt for time. served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24- 13-40 t6 be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

. _ days/months ,
J .~ Toinclude time spent on monltored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detentlon Center

' Pursuant to. 18 u.s.c. § 922 and § 16-25-30it i is unlawful for- a person convrcted ofa vuolatlon of § 16-25-20 or %16-25-65
(Domestrc Vrolence) to ship, transport possess, or recerve a flrearm or ammunrtlon
___AMm/PM

APR -6 2023

MYLINDA D NETTLES



STATE VS. _ Wﬂﬂ;ﬂm OM ‘IND'CWENT/.CASE# 20(5 G 25 - 0ookd

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS
PTUP - after months/years :
o R And Other Terms Llsted Below _
Substance Abuse Cquhs’éiinQ g Co,mp.!etlon of GED | Random Druig/Alcohol Testmg
Attend Vobr Rehab. Or Job Corp E] _ No Contact with Victim [} Domestic Vio_lence, Intervention Program
' Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
‘ o begmnmg

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] delig Se_rv'icé Em'pl'oy_ment
C.ehtral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C.. Code § 17-25-135.

Other;

. days/hours

1 Df_lj 0 C oo o

[ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § : plus 20% fee: N T
Payment Terms: o ... O setbyscorprrs
Recipient:
, 'Fme ' o $
Fine may be pd in equal consecutlve weekly/monthly pmts of $ - .. Beginning o
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%) : : $ o
. §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) o ~ $100 $  \0O
§14-1 1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) _ ' ' : $100 ¢
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) o $12 ' § ,
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - : . 825 '$ T
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' : : oo . %25 ¢ JAs
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' ' _ : - $150 §. i :
.§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admln Fraud Check Court Costs) M 5 .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) _ : - $50 '$
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' T $40/ea " § B
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 3,95
-0 Appomted PD or appointed other counsel, Provisa requires $500 be paid to Clerk , ’ o
~ " during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
0O s 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Apphcatxon Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund : ~ TBD $ _
- /T%A: s 38,75
. Presiding Judge: -1 %__\ Py
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 77'7(7 /- i
Court Repotter: 3 DS .
: : S12.5 FILED: -
: ' . AM/PM
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
APR - 6 2023

MYLINDA D NETTLES

A ey S AANNT



— = DofCKé‘i‘Nb. . 2b19Gs_2500b601'_',' "After belng fully advised as to my .
WITNESSES : . " legal rights, | hereby waive

Qunque Manor,HPD R i-;' The: State of South Carolma ' :presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Hampton S

" Deféndant

": COURT OF GENERAL ssssmNs T

_ October Term 2020

- Vihereby appear in'my own proper
" person and plead guilty to the W|th|n'
|nd|ctment or to

THE STATE

ARRESTWARRANT NUMBER ' )
: vs: .
' 42019A2520300011 , :

.\'I_Uilli’ston Lamone Owens o

LT T T indictment For-
ACTION OF GRAND JURY. ' - oL
I S _ " Discharge Firearm At or Into
ST Dwelling or Occupied Vehicle

v SC Code: 16-23-440(A)
. . CDRCode: 0_052 .

' Defendant

VERDICT

Sl

Wltnes_s:_

gl S RECEIVE]) _
Fowasneriiy T APR26AD °°°, FfLs a“d:fED
. Daté: . - S o g
INDICT - o . , SC Court of Appeals L | %__%.__“AM/PM
o L R | . APR-6203
MYLINDA D NETTLES:

" CLERK OF ‘COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY. SC




R _*.'i_-'COUNTY or= HAMPTON ,_ _: o {)_?f_{':}} 'f?, RS

| 2019682500080 . .

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on October 22 2020 the Grand Jurors of Hampton

o -:Z} County present upon therr oath

Dlscha_ge Firearm At or Into Dwellrng or Occugled Vehrcl

o E'That in Hampton County South Carohna on or about January 8 2019 the Defendant thlrston Lamone:_' S

> Owens drd drscharge .or cause to- be drscharged a ﬂrearm at or mto a dwellrng house other burldrng, »-: -
' ~‘-',structure or enclosure regularly occupred by persons to. wit: ﬂughtsey Street Hampton all in vrolatron of SR

Sectron 16—23 440(A) et al ‘of the Codes of Law of South Carolrna S - SR

" Againstthe peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statite in such case made and provided. =

Y e

R Soltcltor



_ARREST WARRANT

- 2019A2520300011
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI NA.
D County/ - . Municipalityof - |
‘HAMPTON . - .~ " -

THE éTATE -
agamst

" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -

Fom andw

WILLISTON LAMONE OWE'.NS

Ad&ess
.HAMPTON SC 29924 2727

.Phone‘ Kigpas | SS: W
_lﬁw:lsmz- .

sex: T Race: WE_ Heign:

oLSae: - SC g ————c .
DOFE /1897 * " agency ORI SC0250300

. Prosecuting Agency: _HAMPTON. POLICE DBPARTMENT

F‘rnsecutlng Officer. _SGT. Q.R.. MANOR
Offense: - DZSCHARGING . INTO A DWELLING

Offense Coda: . 005’2
_Code!OMImnceSec 15 23 0440(1"\) B -

This - _warrant _is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE ‘in the

[:I Counlyl ['_7] Municapamy of .

. The accused .

Is to be. armrested and bmugh: before . me to be
. dealt wﬂh accordlng 10 law. .
‘ ‘ ,Sigi{a'ﬁ:ré of Judge
Date: - L — .
: Date . : . .Time
RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant Was delwered lo
defendant WILLISTON. LAMONE OWENS

on [-"' a-19

/ Slgnature of Constab!eILaw Eriforcement Ofﬁcer .

'RETURN WARRANT TO:'
BRENDA. JAMISON

608 FIRST STREET WEST
HAMPTON, SC 29924

on 01/14/2019

) K - IR . . 8C. Allorney Generat
[:] County/ . Munlc:pallty of g )' AFFIDAVIT C EEien>
HAMPTON. - . . = - .1 - = )
Personally appeared before me tie afﬁanl- Q R _MANOR_SGT. . who

'{. being duly swom-deposas and says that defendant_ WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS_

did within this county and state op 01/08/2019 - 01/08/2019 _
_ State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D Gountyl . Munlclpahly of . HAMPTON - _ - - }

.in the fonowmg panlculars.
DESCRIP‘noN OF OFFENSE: 1 6—23-04 40 (A) / DI SCHARGING INTO A DWELLING

violate - the criminal laws of the

"I further state that- thefe is probabte cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit

the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON JAN. OB 2018 BETWEEN 22:20 AND 22:35 WHILE IN THE TOWN OF HAMPTON, COUNTY OF HAMF’TON STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA .
WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS DID VIOLATE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE STATUE 16- -23-0440(A) (DISCHARGING FIREARMINTO A DWELLING) BY
FIRING A HANDGUN INTO THE MOBRE HOME AT. . FACTS TO ESTABLISH THE AFORESAID IS AS FOLLOWS: ON JAN. 08,

. 2019 WHILE ON UGHTSEY STREET WILLISTON OWENS DID EXIT THE BLACK SPORTS UTILITY VEHICLE THAT HE WAS A'OCCUPANT OF.

" WILLISTON OWENS THEN RAN TOWARD THE TRAILER PARK wnsmsvhmo OTHERS WERE STANDING ANO DISCHARGED A 4.
CALIBER HANDGUN MULTIPLE TIMES, STRIKING SEVERAL MOBILE HOMES. EVIDENCE AND WITNESS STATEMENTS PROVE THE SAME, ALL
. DONE AGAINST THE LAW, PEAGE, AND DIGNITY OF.THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ,

ngnature of Atfiant _K/

= Aderess :

608 EIRST ST W
HAMPTON SC 29924

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D Countyl . Mumcipaluy of
HAMPTON '

Affiant's Télephone ___(803) 943—2421

T ' ARREST WARRANT : =

TO ANY lAW ENFORCEMENT 0FF|CER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS @N N <
It appearing from the above'affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that FILED o B X m
B ’. M

e? Nt g

on___01/08/2019 defendant WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS

- did vidlate the cnmlnal iaws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . ()

EI County/ Mumclpallty of HAMPTON )as set forth below, 2019

MYLINDA D NETTLES

. Having found probatile cause and the above affiant having sworh bafore me; you are empowered m%%@m said
detendant and bring him or her before me forthwith ta be dealt with according to the- law.: A copy arrant'shall be defivered
to the de!endant at the ime of Its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn fo ‘and subscribed bafore me }

JudgysAddress 608 FIRST STRE‘.E‘.T WEST

HAMPTON .SC 29924

Judges Telephone : ..803-943-9364 .
tssuing Court:  [] Magistrate ~ [X] Municipat  [_] Circuit
' i . Case: 201910082230

‘Judge-Code: 8019

ORIGINAL



: ‘-:_- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | RECL EVE’ INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

e _'_’cny State 'z|p Mz; SENTENCE SHEET

DL#*

| .E.l_::v:.-COUNTY OF ()4&/"‘ /’Cw: 3 :.' APR 2@ 2023 o
STATE . lNDlCTMENTICASE# z«ﬂ‘f-c;s- 25 aooel
E SC Cour’z de eals |
R Y A ) :
wd/ééta/&m hotione Oueny L) NW# : ?ﬂlcl/l 25 703 000{1
AKA; o ") DateofOffense: | %/ 28(§
Race: L‘_-Se_x S Ade =) SC.Code§ G 2% K7CP) w)
- DOB: - L ) CDRCode# ' 005?_ L
Address: - ) :
)
)
)

SID# - v;ﬂ' -':?f. »

' ‘:. “CDL Yes D No D CMV Yes [] No El Hazmat Yes E] No EI
- -ln dlsposmon of the above lndlctment comes now the Defendant who was B/ONVICTED OF or E] PLEADS

- In violation of §: [é ,z 2- <(Lw é{ ) of the's. C. Code of Laws bearlng COR Code # O 052

_ lz-/r\loNJVloLENT glj VlO_LENT . l:] S_ERIO.US .,l:l»Mosr SERlOUS_ [] MandatoryGPS El'§17-25-'45 -

(CsC w/mmor 15‘or csc w/mlnor 39

D Lesserlncl_uded | D Defendant Waivés

: .:The charge 1S E( As mdlcted Offense Presentment to Grand Jury . . (def s mltla_ls)-

R The plea is: [] Wlthout Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon E_] Negotlated Sentence. D Recommendatron by the State
ATTEST ) .

MC@ %M 7?‘"(25

"SOIICItOF S - 8C Bar# ' Defendant ' - ‘1_'"‘7 'Attorney'fOr De_fendant_ ) _SC Bar#' -

- WHEREFORgi'the Defendant is commrtte,d to~t_he : pﬁ:&te Department of Correctlon [ County Detention'ce'nter, _

'ffor a detenmnate term of XD dayslmonthsl |me Served : EI Youthful Offen'derAct not to eXceed - _years .

| and/or to pay a fi ne of $

provrded that upon the servrce of . days/monthslyears/T |me Served and or payment

' of $ 3 plus costs and assessments as. appllcable the balance is suspended wrth probatlon for A

’months/years and subject to South Carollna Deparlment of Probatnon Parole and Pardon Servuces standard condrtlons of
‘ probatlon, Wthh are mcorporated by | reference o . .

ONCURRENT or l:] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

K The Defendant is to be given credit for tlme served pursuant toS.C. Code § 24- 13-40 lo be calculated and applied by schoc.

.. days/months
S - To include time spent on' monltored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
D e Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center »
Pursuant to 18 U.S. C §922and § 16-25-30 itis unlawful for a person’ convrcted of a violation of § 16-25-291bE§)16-25-65
(Domesﬂc Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess; or receive a frrearm or-ammunition. . o AM/PM
APR -6 2023

' MYLINDA O NETTLES
"CLERK OF COURT



STATE VS. (//i/uu)& Oor&o 'INDI_CTMENTIQASE#: 2y -GS 15 - 006

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

PTUP  after- months/years
T e And OtherTemsLlsted Below

Mental Heanh'counse‘nhg’ ' .[Q Mayserve WE
: o : beglnmng' :

Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23- 3-430 EI PUbIIC Serwce Employment
Central Regustry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code § 17-25—1 35

~0ther -

Substance Abuse Counseling - [J ‘Completlon of GED -0 Random DruglAlcohol Testmg

~ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or _pr Qorp [] No Cbntact w'i_th'Victlm_ [:] 4 Dom_esuc Vlolence Interventlon Pr‘o'gram-.

i dayslhburs-

‘ftj.ﬂ_lj.-]mi._' 0 oo o

'[] RESTITUTION: [] - Deferred ' [] Def.WaivesHearing [] Ordered

Totl S plus20%feer . §_

"I'-",ayn\entTerm'sf: ] ‘ e D 'Set"b'yS,CDPEPS ’

7 'Recipient:‘_

s *Fine:

Fine may be pd in equal consecutlve weekly/monthly pmts of $ }:' , Beginning h

o

§14- 1-206(Assessments107 5%) - S I I
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) B 800 s [pO
. §14:4-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) S Lo L $100 - § . -
- §56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - - . Lo 82 g
 §56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) =~ e . %5 § .
- §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)- : - S e 825 . 8 A5
. §14-1-213 (Drug CourtSurcharge) . ‘ ' .- $150. . § o
- §34 11-70(b)and(c) and 34- 11-90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) B $41 - ¢ -
- * . §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - - . , , . $850 g
| §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - ' ' '_ I > - $40/ea - § @~ .
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ' ' ' ' TBD . § C R.757
-0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requirés $500 be pald to Clerk R ' -
" during probation and shall be collected before any other fees : $500 . § e
I:I § 17-3-30(8) Unpaid Apphcatlon Fee to be pald to the Public Defender Fund® -~ - TBD . § L
TOQVAL. - 3 (26705
- Presiding Jud /\nfjp\
. Presiding Judge: - 770 VAN VLAY N
Clerk of CourtIDeputy Clerk: (‘C\uLm\a, 0 Ng Judge C%de ’ I N\Y e
- Court Reporter: ¥ h Sentence Date: 7 ~ | ] e
: . P FILED
o - ‘I 5117 awem
“SCCA/217 (07/2021) s _Page 2of 2

APR -6 2023

MYLINDA 0 NETTLES

P N e Yo i e



" DOCKET NO. 2019GS2500061

. WITNESSES- o
Qutique Manor, H.P.D. L The State of South Carolina
N T County of Hampton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
October Term 2020
= — . THE STATE |
- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
' . - . VS,
2019A2520300012 -
' Williston. Lamone Owens
— — _Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

- Discharge Firearm At or Into
Dwelling or Occupied Vehicle

. .TQUF' Bt SC Code: 16-23-440(A) -
: '. a_\ CDR Code: 0052 .
Date: _ — _ | RECEIVE’

VERDICT
Aol Ntuds | APR 26 2023
e _Sc_c;our’toprpeals

Qouf{ S,Lm

Foreperson of Pet/t Jury

- Date: -
INDICT

_ After bemg fully advnsed astomy -
legal rights, | hereby waive

presentment to the Grand_ Jufy_.

De'fendaht S

hereby appear in my own proper

| - person and plead guulty to the within
. indictment or to

De_fe_n_dént o

\_Mtness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

FILED
~_AM/PM

APR - 6 2023

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY, SC



U gTATE or= soun—r CAROLINA | ; 'f_?f?';:'_,;.f'_v INDICTMENT

PR ?fcoumv or= HAMPTON : f”" jl) 3 ::’;:";":;:' .’”“ o

201 9682500061

At a Court of General Sesswns convened on October 22 2020 the Grand Jurors of Hampton

S :fcounty present upon thelr oath

Dlscharge Firearm At or lnto Dwellmg or Occugred Vehlcle

' ‘:V-:f 'That i Hampton County South Carolrna on or about January 8, 2019 the Defendant erlrston Lamone f}’;. '

. ‘;;'Owens drd drscharge or cause to be. drscharged a ﬁrearm at or mto a dwellrng house other burldmg,
S . "structure or enclosure regularty occupred by persons to wrt &: Lrghtsey Street Hampton all |n vrotatron of o ;
B i‘_j',f;.Sectron 16-23-440(A) etal ofthe Codes of Lawof South Carotma cle L T SRR

- " Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary 1o the statute in such case made and provided. - "

r\ Cote W g
- Solrcttor a



ARREST WARRANT

2019A2520300012;,
- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D Coumyl . Mumupahty of

- HAMPTON - - . - .

THE STATE .
" against.

WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS.
Address:
HAMPTON SC 29924~ 2727

‘oLszam "SC__ prx ! -
poe: SN 1007 " 4o SC0250300
“Prosaculing Agency. _HAMPTON' POLICE DEPARTMENT

" Prosecuting Officer. _SGT. Q.R. MANOR.

Ofiease; - DISCHARGING INTO A DHELLING

. OﬂenseCodc . 0052'
Code/Ordinance Sec. - 16 23 0440(1\)

This wimant .is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE In the

- D COIJntyI D Mumclpahty of

. o . The accused
is to ba arested and ‘brought before me to be-
deatt wnh accordlng o law. . .
- ) o (L8
: SIgnaIu_ra of Judge B
Date: o
" Date . Time
RETURN

A copy of thns arrest warranI was dehvered to
defendant. WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS

on. [-2Gq ~£9.

; /" S:gnalure oI Congﬁblell.aw EnforcementOfﬁcer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
BRENDA" JEMISON.

608. FIRST STREET WEST
HAMPTON, SC 29924

! Race: BB Helghl‘ "-,-_._Weighf: B .

. DONE AGAINST THE LAW, PEACE AND DIGNI'IY OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

; STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

HAMBTON

g BRE R _A JAMISON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ) 3 o med orl
7] cotntyr . Mumcnpalxty or R ~AFFIDAVI T | 5-%'3:1-%”’
HAMPTON.{; » _ o |
Perscnally appeared belore me the affiant O R MANOR SGT. - who
. being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant . WILLISTON LAMONE. OWENS .
_ did within this county and stateon_— - 01/08/2019 ‘to 01/08/2019" _violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Caralina (or ordmance of D Countyl . MUﬂIpraII(y of HAMPTON }

‘in the Iollowing particulars
nEscmpﬂoN OF OFFENSE: 16-23-04 4 0(A) / DI SCHARGI NG INTO A DWELLING

| further slale that there is. probable cause o helleve that the defendant named abOva did commit

. -the crime set forth and that probable cause.is based on the fallowing facts: '
‘ON JAN. 08 2019 BETWEEN 22: ZOAND 22:35 WHILE IN THE TOWN OF HAMPTON, COUNTY OF HAMPTON STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

WILISTON LAMONE OWENS DI VIOLATE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE STATUE 16-23-0440(A} (DISCHARGING FIREARM INTO A DWELLING) BY
FIRING A HANDGUN INTQ THE MOBILE HOME AT FACTS TQO ESTABLISH THE AFORESAID IS AS FOLLOWS: ON JAN. 08,
2013 WHILE ON LIGHTSEY STREET WILLISTON O DIR EXIT THE BLACK SPORTS UTILITY VEHICLE THAT HE WAS A UPANT OF.
WILLISTON OWENS THEN RAN TOWARD THE TRAILER PARK WHERE AND OTHERS WERE STANDING AND HISCHARGED A
CALIBER HANDGUN MULTIPLE TIMES, STRIKING SEVERAL MOBILE HOMES. EVIDENCE AND WITNESS STATEMENTS PR HE SAME.

8

€007 9% gdv

Immmﬁ

,
D

SrgnatureoIAfﬁant / A e
: — Afﬁant's ddress - 608 FIRST ST W

. HAMPTON. SC 29924
N’ant‘sTeIephone (803) 943-2421

ARREST WARRANT.

EEUE " _
15’93\%\7 10 Unon 2%

CJ countyr - (A Mumc-pahty of

R
€
y

) TO ANY LAW. ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY

n appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 01/08/2019 defondant WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS

did vialata the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . FLEL "
: ) as set fonhvbcIUW’MF

O County/  [X] Municipality of _HAMPTON

DESCRIP‘I]ONOFOFFENSE _WEAPONS /" DISCHARGING FIREARMS INTO A DWELLING

AN 30209

defendant and bring him or her befare me lorthwith to be dealt with according to the law. ‘Ac
to the defendant at the time of its executIcn or-as soon Ihereafter as is ‘practicable.

-Ha\nng found probable cause and the abovs affiant havmg swom before me, you are empawered §§%g Mﬁﬁ%sl the said

ks S&t shall be delivered
: 1 COUNTY.
HAMPTON

‘Sworn lo and subdscribed betore me }

?n 01/14/2019°

? ' Judge's Address 608 FIRST STREET WEST
' HAMPTON SC 29924
Judge's Telephone - 803-943-9364 - g
— s Issuing Court:  [_] Magistrate Municipal  [] Circuit
»QRIGINAL SR o |- B - . Case: 201901082230

Judge Code: » 8 01 9



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IRERERY APR 26 2023 .~ IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| couurv OF . é{*cww . &G f‘ourt of A@peals o
. STATE. ' i o ) INDICTMENTICASE# m‘l-es-a oog;g,z
' VS. ) A .
) ;
WA/CLGCM M ) ) AW wrﬁ// 25?_owoogrz
AKA: ' ' )  Dateof Offense:” (. 2eiq
.. Race: | ) S.C.Code§: (.@ - 2.3 ¢{q0.
-~ DOB:a ) CDRCode#  oSy§ .. - .
Address: _ ¢ ) » . T T T
City, State, Zip: th 2C ) 'SENTENCE SHEET
- DL#* ,.~  SID# )
- )

- *CDL Yes 1 No E]‘éMV Yes (I No [J Hazrnat Yes [ t\to | ’ _
n ,dis_position of.the above indictrnent comes now the DEfendant who was m/ CQNVIC'TED OF c:)'r_' D PLE'A.D.S
. TO [)UMWM’L , w/ (/ézc./pw DM UM Cﬂt,u,\,-\ A
In vnolatnon of § [£-2%- H‘I o - ‘of the S.C. Code of Laws beanng CDR Code # 05‘{ cl

_N'_OVN-\_'/IOL»ENT O vioLent [ SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS - [ § 17-25-4¢

: . : o _ : o B (CSC wiminor 1tor CSC wiminor 3rd)
T o vt s ‘ Lesser Includ_ed ' -~ Defendant Waives :
Th_e cha_rge I5: E| AS indicted,  [J Offense O Presentment to Grand Jury.- (def.'s initials)

, The pleais: I:] Wrthout Negotiations or Recommendatlon III Negotrated Sentence I:l Recommendation by the State,

ATTEST:
- 7.
/(45‘/&4& 79925 o e
“Solictor . -SC Bar#' Defendant ' ‘ " Attorney for Defendant - " SCBar#
 WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the mite Department of Correction (| County Detentron Center,
for a determinate term of D day’slmonth:sz i’ears'z Jime Served L—_| Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years
a_nd/or to pay afine of § ; provided that upon the serviee of days/months/yearsff ime Served and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assess'ments as appticab'le" the balance is suspended wrth probation for- '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatron, Parole and Pardon Services standard condrtrons of
probatlon whrch are mcorporated by reference Do :

Thy sentence shalirun : » :
_CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
‘;E/;The Defendant is to be given credit for trme served pursuant to S. C Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC

days/months
To include time spent on momtored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing:

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 5H,§Ef5-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition. AM /PM

APR -6 2023

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT



- STATE .VS. Lz) A ;;/ﬂ}\ O wf/w.\ , INDICTMENTICASE# Z o9 -GS- 7/5 00052
. ) SPECIAL CONDITIONS
‘O PTUP after . . months/years o Lo
L L T And Other Terms Lrsted Below o _ _
. E] Substani:e Abuse Coun‘seling' o I:I - Completron.of GED I:I Random DruglAIcohoI Testlng
o D Atten‘d Voc. Rehab. Or Job'Co’ro D No Contact wrth Vrctrm ‘ [:] Dornes_trc Vrol_en_ce Interventron Program
. [:I  Mental H'ealth Counsel'ing : May serve W'E
T ' - : ' beginnrng . _

. D : Sex Offender Regrstry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 I:I Publrc Servrce Employment L - da-ys_l'ho'urs'
El Central Regrstry of Chrld Abuse and. Neglect pursuant to S 103 Code § 17-25-135 |

- I:I Other o '

“]:l RESTITUTlON El , Deferred [‘_’j Def Warves Heanng E] Ordered
Total S plus 20% fee: .. .. § _ _ ‘

Payment Terrn_s:‘ | R R L | _Set'by SCDPPPS
" Recipient: " i
"':‘Frne & T - b
',Flne may be pd in equal consecutrve weeklylmonthly pmts of Sk TR Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' o 1 ' ] s .

.~ §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 -3 1DO .
§14-1-211 (A)X2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 - $ L
§56-5-2995 (DOI Assessment) $12 $ . _

~ §56- 1-286 (DUI Breath Test) E $2_5 $ - .
;§14 1-212 (Law Enforce Fundrng) .$25- $ FIYEE
§14-1 213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : ' $150 - § X

- §34-11- 70(b)and(c) and 34-11- 90(c)and(d) (Admrn Fraud Check Court Costs) . $41 $ ..

_§50-21 -114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) C-$50 . 0§
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea - §
3% to County (rf paid in mstallments) ™D  § - A.)5
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Provrso requires $500 be paid to Clerk s
o during probation and shall be collécted before any other fees ' $500 $. L
: El § 17-3-30(B) Unpard Applrcatron Fee to be pard to the Publrc Defender Fund TBD $ R
| . g 4 1895
Presiding Judge: AL
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: WQ D AN UIQJQ Judge Code:* )

Court Reporter: , QZ; ! e 5 '> Q! : ;:“.entence Date: & ’\ i! 1 o
?9 | “ | FILED
SCCA217 (07/2021) ' ' ——PagM gM
APR -6 2023

AAVE INOA M ugTT EC



— . DOGKET NO. 2019GS2500062
WITNESSES T T
'The State of South Carolina

- Quthue Manor, H P D
‘ _ County of Hampton

Aﬂer being fully advnsed as to my h
-legal rights, | hereby waive
- presentment to the Grand Jury

October Term 2020

~ “Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

THE STATE

* ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
o I . Vs,
:2019A2520300013 "

Wiliiston Lamione Owens

Indictment For

Possession of Weapon During
- Violent Crime

" ACTION OF GRAND JURY

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549

fe: an?zmn

VERDICT RECEKVE@
Guilfer /m{g ._ APR 26 2023
otz izl SC Court of A
: E ” 43?‘_2_02\% _ourt of Appeals

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

INDICT

,hereby appear in my own proper
- person and plead guﬂty to the within
‘ mductment orto

| I_jefendant

WltneSS: '

C.C.C.PLS.andGS.
FLED .
_AM/PM

APR-6 2023

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
- HAMPTON COUNTY SC



o ':ZSTATE oF soum CAROLINA Ly INDICTMENT

N | ‘ACOUNTY OF HAMPTON

SEN ; 5[-:':_: - 2019682500062

At a Coun of General Sessrons convened on October 22 2020 the Grand Jurors of Hampton S

. County present upon therr oath

Possessron of Weapon During Vlolent Crlme

L :-‘That in Hampton County South Carolrna on-or, about January 8, 2019 the Defendant \Mllrston Lamone ST

) " '30wens drd possess a ﬁrean'n visrbly drsplayed what appeared to be a. ﬁrearm or vrslbly dlsplayed a knife .
.+ during- the commrssnon of a violent crime - and V\mllston Lambone Owens was -convicted .of. oommlttrng or
e .attemptmg to commrt a vrolent cnme as deﬁned |n Sectlon 16 1-60 alti in vrolatlon of Sectlon 16-23-490 et al L

' ’of the Codes of Law of South Carohna :

o _A;gain's't the peace aud,:dignity of the State, 'a’hqeont,rary to the statute in such cas;e_rnade and provided.

Solrcrtor



. ARREST WARRANT

201 9A2520300013 o
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County X Municipality of
HAMPTON

- ] ._THE-SIATE_" DR
against.

" Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROL!NA i Ly 55 Aoy

a3 bemgdulyswomdeposesmdsays that defendant; WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS

: DESCR!PTION OF DFFENSE'

WILLI STON LAMONE OWENS

) Address
_HAMPTON SC .29924-2727 .

Sex: ‘ Race: @ Haighi: .00
oLStte: S DLy :m,f .
oopSNIEI097 oo o 'SC0250300
Prosscuting Agéncy: _HBMPTON ‘POLICE DEPARTMENT _
__'PmsecutmgOfﬂcer SGT. Q.R. MANOR. ]
Offﬁflée WEAE’ON DURING VIOLENT CRIME

) - Offense Code:

Code/Ordindnce Sec. _ 16-23—0490

" This wéfrént
D County! [:] Mumcupality of - . .
. The accused

i ssg

0549

is . CERTIFIED -FOR SERVICE i Cthe.

. TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER iN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY. CONSTABLE OF THiE COUNTY

"I_s to .be arnfested and 'brought _bafore me to be’
deolt with-according lo law.”
SR LS.
" Signature.of Judge .
-Date: ___
’ Date = ' ﬁme .
' ~ RETURN .

A copy of this arrest warrant was- dellvered to’

defendang WILJ.-ISTON LAMONE OWENS
on ﬂ’lq-/‘%' o .

/ Slgnalure of CﬁﬁswblelLaw Enforcement Ofﬁcer

RETURN WARRANT TO
BRENDA -JAMISON °

608 FIRST STREET WEST
hAMPTON, 'sC 29924

" BRENDA J_AMISQN

O County!’ Munldpalitycf R y - AF F'I DA‘V T Aenian. ot
HAMPTON T ’ ) o : ' )
Pérsonally appeared bafnre me the afﬁanL QR MANOR SGT o : . who

01/08/2019 - to 01/08/2019

* did within this counly angd state on

-State of South Carolina {or crdmanca of D C;ounlyr - Mumclpahty of - HAMP TON

-in the !ollowmg parhoulars
16- 23 0490 / WEAPON DURING VIOLENT CRIME

1 funher state that there Is probable cause to balieve thal the de!endant nemed above did cummit
the crime set forth and that probable causs is based on the followmg facts:

ATH T ON 01-08- 08-2018 BETWEEN THE APPROXIMATE TIMES OF 10:20 P AND 10:35P.M. WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS DID SHOOT THE VICTIM,
T 4 WITH A 40.CALIBER HANDGUN AT RESLLTING IN THE VICTIM'S DEATH. EVIDENCE AND WITNESS

ATEMENTS PROVE THE SAME. THIS lNCIDENT s (o] OCCUR IN THE TOWN OF HAMPT ON. COUNTY OF H.AMFTON STATE OF SOUTH

_viglate the -criminal laws of. the

)

‘ CAROLINA,
SsgnalureofAfﬁanl : LA - T = 1\3 % .
- - 608 FIRST ST W — £4
: E]Countyl .Mumcnpalityol ) égﬁ{m's'Té!ephoné -~ {8073) 94:3_2421. - 2 = e
‘ HAMPTON - ) P v E& -
- ARREST WARRANT o

It 2ppearing fram the: above affidavit tht there. are reasonable grounds to befleve that 7
on___01/08/2019 - defendant WILLISTON LAMONE OWENS gp
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of _’___'__JKWP :

L) countyr [ Municipality of _HAMPTON ) as set forth below:
'DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:. WEAPONS '/ POSS. WEAPON DURING VIOLBNT CRI E MNOT ALSC

SE‘.NTE‘.NCED TO LIE‘B WI;HOUT PAROLE -OR DEATH

Having lound pmbable cause and the above aff iant havmg sworn before me., you are empower

\ st the sald
defendant and bring him' or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A capy dﬁéﬁ%%&ha" be delivered .

HAMP

to the defendant at the ime of its execution, or. as soon thereafter as is practlcable
Swom o and subscribed beforé me™ - ) R : :

' 01/14/2019 B
_ Date . a

Y JudgesAdd,ess 608 FIRST STREET WEST

-HAMPTON SC 29924

Judge's Telephone __ 803-943-9364 -

Judge Code: 8C19 Issuing Court: - [[] Magistrate - [ Municipat ] Gircuit
] : ‘ ) a _case: : -

-ORIGINAL - ’ ‘ I 201901082230



